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No.D-V/544lGl
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the

Chief Conservator of Forests,

Chamba-l 16 310.
-" N odal Offi cer-CLrrrr-APCC F(FCA)

O/O Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla.
From: To

Subject: Diversion of 3.00 Ilectare of Forest Land in favor of IIPPWD for the
construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh via Bhatoli I(m 0/0 to 061223

within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division
Memo,

Kindly ref'er to GOI, MOEF. Regional ol'llce letter No.

8B/HP/06/1 1120211FC1107 dated 26.02.2021 on the subject cited above.

2. In this comection, the observations as raised vide letter under

relbrence have been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Chamba, the point wise reply

to the observatiotts is given as under:-

1. The area marked for Dumping site 0.12 ha. has norv beeu shor.vn in the village wise

breakup atparu B 2.3 online Part-I b)'User Agency.

2. This pertains to be attended at higher level please.

3. Location ol'population proposed to be benefitted by this road iras been marked in the

KML file uploa.led.

4. The Panel NPV after incorporating 12o/o interest from tl"re leerr ol violation to till date

for broken area as per the MOEF guidelines and copy is attached herer,i,ith.

5. The Revised CA scheme along rvith Digital Maps duly signed by DFO Chamba is

enclosed hereu,ith; also the same has aiso been uploaded on the portal.

6. lt is submitted that no suitable non forest land is available 1br the purpose of dumping

adjacent to road alignment. A certiflcate submitted bv the uset' Agency is enclosed

herewith.

l. Copy duly signed b,v User Agency as well as DFO is enclosed hererl'ith

8. Revisecl estitnate copy is euclosed herewith.

9. Necessary correction has been made against online Part-II b1' the l)FO cotrcerned.

Submitted for favq? of information and necessary action under Forest
l

Conservation Act, 1980 please.

0U,tl T
JChief Conserv orests,

Chamba li'orest Circle, Chamba.
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